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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Act Now... Special Offering Expiring to Secure Credible Billing Services for Your Agency

Let Credible Billing Work For You! 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

SIGN UP BY 9/14/18 AND RECEIVE WAIVED SETUP 
AND CONFIGURATION FEES AND A 10% MONTHLY 
DISCOUNT!

Reap the Benefits of Credible Outsource Billing Today!

• 99% Clean Bill Rate
• Full revenue cycle management
• Maintenance of domain health
• Credentialing assistance
• Configuration audit and clean up
• Configure new Payers and complete Payer testing
• Maintenance on Billing Payer and Billing Matrix configurations
• Weekly summary of the revenue cycle
• Monthly Super Graphics to review trends
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This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 
disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

We look forward to reducing cost and improving the bottom line for many of our new Outsource 
Billing Partners! 

Let Credible Billing Work for You! For more information contact me 
at  jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com. 

Jaclyn O'Donnell
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082   I   f. 240-744-3086

e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com
   


